H

arlem Consolidated Schools

MEMORANDUM

TO: Harlem Board of Education

FROM: Gail Aldrich |

DATE: May 01, 2025

RE: 2025/2026 Milk Products- Renewal Recommendation

I am recommending the purchase of Milk Products to be renewed with Muller-Pinehurst Dairy.
Pricing per 'z pint is as follows:

Description Current Renewal
Price Price
HP 1% WHITE 50/CS 0.3288 0.3450
LP SKIM 50/CS 0.3309 0.3309
-I[IP CHOC FF 50/CS 0.3457 0.3600
;P CHOC 1% 50/CS 0.3463 0.3650

Reflects carton board and chocolate powder
increases

The term of this contract shall be for the 2025/2026 school year. This contract may be
renewed thereafter on an annual basis for successive one-year terms.






